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From:
Sent: 14 December 2025 17:24
To: LAMB Peter (MP)
Cc: MILNE John (MP)
Subject: CALL ON MP TO INITIATE AN IMMEDIATE ENQUIRY INTO HOMES ENGLAND’S £3BN LAND DEAL IN 2019 AT THE GOLF CLUB OF IFIELD PARISH

Categories: Comments Received

Dear Peter Lamb MP 
 
 
I am writing - again - calling on you to initiate an immediate inquiry into Homes England’s £3bn land deal at the Golf Club of Ifield Parish in 2019. 
 
 
The recent Homes England decision to close the Golf Club and build on it [and beyond] - regardless of the objections especially by Gatwick and Crawley - calls into question not only the sanity, but also the legality, of the 
West of Ifield masterplan - and its ‘first phase’ speculative planning application. 
 
 
Your acknowledgement of this email would be appreciated. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
Yours  sincerely 

 
 

The Ifield Society 
 
2 Lychgate Cottages 
Ifield Street, Ifield Village 
Crawley, West Sussex 
RH11 0NN 
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Ifield Brook Meadows 
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Homes England’s West of Ifield planning application  
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The ancient Parish of Ifield (boundary in black) 
 

 
 
West of Ifield within ancient Parish 

 




